QUEEN ST. UNITED CHURCH::::: 1897 oyt

In 1895 the Methodist congregation in Fort Erie , who were
at that time using the chureh building of Baxter on lower ?ertie .
pought the Queen St. site from Ernest and Julia Cruikshank, Fheoriginal
trusties were Charles Treble, Martin Harvey,Shepherd, Robert Martin,
and Edwin Fineh. <“he Chureh was built and for almost thirty years was
part of the Bridgeburg-Amigarl -Fort Erie methodist Charge.

Tn 1924 it became a separate charge under Rev. Van Loon; and
in 1925 it entered the United Chureh of Canada.

In 1954 under the pastorate of Eev. John D. Wood the cong.
gregation commenced alterations and additions to the chureh edifence
which were completed in 1957. In that year the membership of the ehureh
was 150, ‘he Sunday School enrolement was 182. o)

“he ueen St. United Church had it's beginning with the small
frame ehureh on the north side of lower Pertie st. built in the early
1870's 5 '3 known as Paxters “hurch.

QUEEN ST. UNITED:::

“he original building en QueenSt., belenmging te the
Wesleyam Methedist “mureh , was erected in 1895 en let # 8 & part
of let # 9 en the morth side of Queen St.; purchased frem Julias
Cruikshank. "he lot was 43 X 132 ft, and velued at $600.00,
The church was 30X o5 ft. with a stene feundation, walls erf
weed, @ shingle roef and valued at $3500.00. The furnishings
cest anether $500.00. »







